Harry Barr

<u>GitHub</u> <u>LinkedIn</u>

07453510943

Website: http://harrys-page.tech/

harrybarr530@gmail.com

About Me

I am a self-taught programmer with knowledge of **JavaScript**, **HTML**, **CSS**, **DSA**, and the **React** framework. I possess a deep desire to learn and the aptitude to match, as shown in my own personal projects. I am interested in opportunities in junior programming roles and apprenticeships.

I am passionate about learning and being creative, and I enjoy solving complex, technical problems. I am also fascinated by how and why computers work under the hood, and it is my mission to become an expert in this field.

If you would like to know more about me and my projects so far, please visit my personal website. http://harrys-page.tech/

Work Experience

August 2023 - present **The Down Inn Ltd -** Bartender/waiter, Bridgnorth, Shropshire.

- Led a fast-paced hospitality environment and ensured certain tasks were prioritized to guarantee an efficient service, resulting in numerous positive reviews.
- Deputised for owner. Responsible for opening and closing the premises and management of staff.
- Dealt with a variety of cash handling situations including cashing up and managing of stock orders.

2021-2023 Mr. Dam - Sandwich chef, Groningen, The Netherlands

- At this busy fast-food restaurant, I prepared food and served customers under tight time constraints.
- Dealt with a variety of cash handling situations including cashing up, and closing the premises.

2022–2023 **Amnesty International Student Committee** - committee member, Groningen, The Netherlands

• In this committee, I helped to organise events as a part of a working group. I also took part in meetings and helped to plan out our semesterly projects.

2021–2022 Secretary of University Judo Committee - Secretary, Groningen, The Netherlands

• In this role, my duties included organising and moderating the committee meetings. I would also collaborate in organising the social events of the club, which contained approximately thirty members.

Qualifications

Core Technologies:





Various online courses completed in **HTML**, **CSS**, and **JavaScript**. Ongoing development and learning through the creation of personal projects which can be viewed on my web page, including **React** projects. Currently gaining a solid understanding of **data structures and algorithms** through relentless practice of online resources such as **leetcode** and **Algomonster**. Some familiarity with **PHP** and **C**.

Tertiary Education

LLM Energy and Climate Law – University of Groningen (2:1) (2022-2023)

LLB International and European Law – University of Groningen (2:1) (2019-2022)

Though my degree is not directly related to programming, I believe I have acquired transferable skills which are critical to the success of a working professional. These include excellent written and verbal communication, the ability to self-motivate, and excellent analytical research skills and attention to detail. Within my bachelor's degree I achieved a first in a technology law module, which has deepened my understanding of the way in which the internet operates, including theories of governance and the GDPR. Whilst I enjoyed my law studies, I discovered my true passion lies in technology.

A Levels

English Literature - A; Biology - C; Chemistry - D

GCSEs

Nine GCSEs including two As in **English** and a B in **maths**. Full list includes 4As, 4Bs, 2Cs and certificates are available upon request.

Other Information

Full UK driver's license.

Sport — I enjoy being active and exercise, including football, judo, climbing and more.

Travelling—I love to visit new countries and explore their culture.

Reading – I love to read, my favourite genres are sci-fi, fantasy and some non-fiction.